

Sample edits to transcripts.

Unknown¶

Oh, ~~just~~ that's so. He bounces the ball on the pitch. Just bounce. Oh, wait, ~~Oh my God~~, He ~~hit~~ a bird.
Wait, so it's not out because it bounced off the driveway or the. What sport is that? Those rugby. What's
rugby? It just looked like they combined like ~~they~~ four sports in a way. It's like ~~the~~ top three sport in the
world. The pigeons aren't usually in that sport.¶

¶

00:01:48:25--00:02:08:25¶

Unknown¶

Okay. No, be ~~dripped~~. Oh, oh, oh, oh. That's not stopping. That looks like a prank. ~~That~~ other guy was in
on it. I don't know, ~~the~~ other guy didn't come to save them either. The other guy said that wasn't his
day. When you hold a bowling ball like that, you know how to play. Okay. Oh, whoa, whoa, whoa. ~~What?~~
That's pretty good.¶

¶

00:02:08:27--00:02:24:39¶

Unknown¶

Well, if you ever did that, I would think much more highly of you. Even more highly. Much more than a
boomerang. No, He's like, Take my ~~hat~~. Let me see this. Oh, is that on purpose? No. He made it seem like
it was on purpose, though. Well, if I was an artist, I would practice it. ~~What's a nutmeg?~~¶

¶

00:02:24:39--00:02:44:21¶

Unknown¶

It's when he hit it between the legs. Oh. Double. Oh, my God. And it didn't clip any of their ankles. Wow.
That was cool. That's rare. Here's something even more rare. That's funny. Don't give me flashbacks to
~~mysteries~~ game. The problem ~~is~~ eggs are usually in fridges. ~~So~~, when you pull it out and you throw it,
you're like, Oh, this will just crack it does it.¶

¶

00:02:44:22--00:03:01:30¶

Unknown¶

It's literally the equivalent of hitting someone with a rock. You have to ~~thaw out~~ eggs before you ~~pelt~~
your friend. Just, you know, ~~this~~ parking. Oh, I don't know if this is where you park. Whoa, ~~That is~~
smooth. I don't ~~want to do parking~~. All right. I don't know what to say. Oh, is he going to summon
lightning? What? That ~~has to be edited~~.¶

¶

00:03:01:30--00:03:32:52¶

Jim

Deleted:'

Jim

Deleted:had

Jim

Deleted:a

Jim

Deleted:driven

Jim

Deleted:O

Middleton James Ellis

Deleted:.T

Jim

Deleted:hand

Jim

Deleted:it's

Jim

Deleted:Mr. his

Jim

Deleted:is,

Jim

Deleted:So

Jim

Deleted:start

Jim

Deleted:tell

Jim

Deleted:those

Jim

Deleted:want to parking

Sample edits to transcripts.

00:00:00:05--00:00:22:10 ¶

Unknown ¶

These are the lowest chance things to ever happen in the world. Like this guy who found himself randomly on Google Maps or this person's car that's about to get crushed by a massive boulder but randomly stopped. But first, we need to react to this crazy ax throw. Okay, so they're throwing the axes. Ow, ow, ow, ow, ow! Oh, they're next to each other. Now you say that's pretty cool. ¶

¶

00:00:22:12--00:00:39:06 ¶

Unknown ¶

We need to go try to recreate that. How can you even cut metal like that? I don't know. What are the odds? Very low. Because that's the whole point of the video where he's going to hit it and he's not. Oh, he doesn't even believe. He doesn't have an emotional reaction. He didn't believe that just happened. What is he doing here? ¶

¶

00:00:39:21--00:00:54:45 ¶

Unknown ¶

Oh, cool. Oh, the boulder is still going. Oh, what is the beeping gonna do? If Boulders coming at your car? Don't beep, move. Be moved. Get out of the car. Perfect timing. ¶

¶

00:00:57:01--00:01:10:58 ¶

Unknown ¶

Whoa! Carl. What? Oh, I was like, what part of this is perfect? That firefighter woke up, threw his hat on, put his uniform out, he's, like. You know what? I think this building over here is about to collapse. Let me go get the fire truck. He's like, I need to get to town. I know you're about the fall. ¶

¶

00:01:11:00--00:01:28:17 ¶

Unknown ¶

Man's dreams come true. I want to catch him. He said he wants to catch it. Well, does he catch it? Oh. Oh. Oh, my God. Let him keep that. Oh, of course. I hope he kept that. Why would they not? I don't know. Is there, like, a shortage of footballs? I don't know. They have a shortage of wins, but not footballs. ¶

¶

00:01:28:21--00:01:48:25 ¶

Jim

Deleted: tense

Jim

Deleted: through

Jim

Deleted: Next

Jim

Deleted: link-up

Jim

Deleted: or

Jim

Deleted: balls are

Jim

Deleted: b

Middleton James Ellis

Deleted: out

Jim

Deleted: What

Jim

Deleted: i

Jim

Deleted: ds